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NAME(S) OF STRUCTURE pATE OF |l s1TE . NO. N 1
John Crockett House !Eﬂlﬂh& Form
3 1858 SCALE QUAD NAME
SITE ADDRESS (STREET & NO.) 1:24000 Coupeville
ADDITION(S) UTM ZONE |EASTING NORTHING
1167 W. Terry Road / 1215191 olsl3: 12k 7 Il
CITY/VICINITY COUNTY STATE CROSS REFERENCE | A 43
Coupeville Island Washington CONTRIBUTING
144 S. Fort Casey Rd. CInon- (SPECIFY THREAT) Kno
Coupeville, WA 98239 CONTRIBUTING CJUNKNOWN
DESCRIPTION AND BACKGROUND HISTORY INCLUDING CONSTRUCTION DATE(S), CURRENT USE ORIGINAL USE
PHYSICAL DIMENSIONS, MATERIALS, MAJOR ALTERATIONS, IMPORTANT
BUILDERS,ARCHITECTS, ENGINEERS, ETC. Residence Residence
Vernacular Farmhouse. Wood frame set on stone and beam

foundation; L-shape (32' x 24') with extensions; 3 bays wide; 2%-stories, clapboard siding; wood shake gable roof with
small side gables on west, south facades; center entrance on north facade; corbelled and center interior end chimneys.
Exterior features include 1/1, 6/1, 6/6 double-hung sash; single pane fixed sash; flat-roofed porch on north facade
supported by simple narrow open post columns with molded capitals and bases; 4-panel door with half sidelights and panels
below; 2 small shed~roofed porches on west and south facades; plain frieze board; corner boards; boxed cornice. Notable
landscape features include large stone gate posts; wrought-iron bed frame for gate; out door V-shaped cement trough; large
old trees; 3 wood frame gable-roofed outbuildings; 1 wood frame gambrel-roofed barn with cupola.

445 Barn burned down ¢.1992; one conbribohing busljlﬂd', Hhee. aonfribotin eﬁuaii)ree.

John M. Crockett built this large farmhouse in 1858 on a 318 acre Donation Claim which he filed on March 6, 1866. After
his death, his wife Ann remarried Dr. Joshua Highwarden. They resided here until they sold to Thomas W. Calhoun in
February 1888. Calhoun remained until 1898 when he sold to Charles (Carl) Engle. Charles Engle built the gambrel-roofed
barn adjacent to the house in 1909, as well as the milk barn, grainery and machine outbuildings. 1In 1916, Engle constructed
the large stone gate posts using woven wire fencing. He also constructed the cement sewage trough running from the house
into the field. A new roof was put on in 1950. The ownership moved from Charles Engle to his daughters, and then to their

PUBLIC X] YES, LIMITED [] YES, UNLIMITED | EXISTING CJNR [JHABS OLcs OOsTATE dJrLocaL
ACCESSIBILITY [] NO [] UNKNOWN SURVEYS CONHL COnpes [JCOUNTY [JOTHER
LOCATED IN AN YES [Jno CONDITION [] EXCELLENT X FaR [] RUINS

HISTORIC DISTRICT?

[J NAME ont. Whid. Tsl. Hist. Dist. [(Jcoob (| DETERIORATED

SIGNIFICANCE This property Is significant under Natlonal Register criterion A, for lts assoclation with early Euroamerican settlement in the Pacific Northwest and
the Donation Land Claim Laws, in the period between 1850 and 1870. This property Is also significant under Natlonal Register criterion A, for lts assoclation with
agricultural land use patterns first established during the perlod of early settlement in the 1850s. This property Is also significant under National Register criterion
C, because It embodies the distinctive characteristics of architectural expressions and methods of construction that represent the perlod of early Eurcamerican
settlement In the Reserve beginning in the 1850s through 1870. It retains Integrity of location, setting, materials, design, workmanship, feeling and assoclation.
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REFERENCES  Engle, Mr. and Mrs. Robert E.
Cook. Penn's Cove. p. 27, 28.

Cook. '"National Register." p.

Continued:

brother Robert E. Engle who is the current owner.

Personal Interview. 31 August 1983,

13,

Robert re-roofed in 1980.
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